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1. Is it possible to request extensions on the lead time if required 
once an order is placed and the drawings are approved? 

- Lead times will be agreed upon after completion of the order and 
the drawings are approved. If the vendor is unable to supply the 
product within 75 days from the approval, the vendor may 
request a one (1) time exception with a new delivery date no 
later than 140 days from completion of the order and approved 
drawings.  

2. Can a substitute be used for the color/finish? 

- Yes, as long as the substitute is blue and anti-graffiti. A sample 
of the substituted color must sent with your proposal.  

Further clarification:  the substitute must be a blue that is close 
to the dark/sapphire blue requested in RFP.  In addition, the 
finish must be anti-graffiti and powder coated.  The sample of 
the proposed substitute must be sent with the proposal. 

3. The color specification would indicate both an anodized and 
powder coat finish with anti-graffiti protection. We would 
propose to closely match the Sapphire Blue in a Super Durable 
powder coat finish with anti-graffiti clear coat. Is that 
acceptable?  

- Please refer to the response in #2 above.  The sample of your 
proposed substitute must be sent with the proposal. 
 

4. For the shelter design, are the end walls to be full panels or are 
the shelters to be cantilevered with ½ end walls? 

- The end walls are to be full panels. 
 

 



5. For the Ad Box illumination, are you looking for both a grid tied 
and solar powered option and, if solar, is 6 hours after dusk 
acceptable? 

- The Ad Box illumination for either the grid tied or the solar 
powered option is to be for 8 hours beyond dusk year round. 
 

6. For the solar lighting system, you mention 8 hours in the 
winter months—do you want a dusk to dawn system that dims 
during part of that time in the winter? 

- The solar lighting system should run full power/fully lit, for 8 
hours after dusk year round (no dimming during that time). 
 

 
7. Our system would be UL compliant, is that something that can 

be required?  
- We are not going to require UL compliant certification for these 

shelters. 
 

8. Additionally, our system offers 5-7 days of autonomy, is there a 
requirement for that? 

- There is not a requirement for system autonomy. 
 

9. Is there a minimum light level requirement for the security 
lighting? 

- A minimum light level requirement for the security lighting has 
not been established, however, the proposal should include 
recommended lighting settings. 

 

 


